
 

 

 

07/17/19 

ADDENDUM ONE (1) 

 

RE:   RFP 735-19-4320 Custodial Equipment  

 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN, 

The following questions had been received prior to the last day for questions deadline and received the 

following responses. 

• Would you accept a partial bid on the attached rfp? 

ANSWER:  Please feel free to forward a bid and we will forward it to the evaluation committee 

upon closing of the bid. 

 

 

The deadline for questions has now passed.  No additional questions will be accepted at this time. 

 

 Please be sure to acknowledge this addenda on Appendix D (Addenda Checklist). 

Regards, 

Joseph J. Mrugalski Jr.  

Purchasing/Contract Management 

 


